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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:37 PM

To: 'Richard King’

Subject: RE: Debra Hampton's Hollywood Events, Inc

Thank you for letting us know. There is nothing else that you need to do about this. Your request has
been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be
processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

. From: Richard King [mailto:Richard.King@colliers.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Debra Hampton's Hollywood Events, Inc

Ref Document Number: F_’1000000_8083

Our FIN (Tax ID} is 27-1702528
| am not sure how to add that to the Corporations Web Site

Also do | have to pay an additional fee to file the articles of incorporation?

Richard N. King, CPLS | General Manager

Colliers Arnold Commercial Real Estate Services

101 North Ocean Drive Ste 103 | Hollywcod, FL. 33019
Tel: 954.927 6119 | Fax: 954.927.6121
rking@colliersarnold.com | www.colliersarnold.com

We Are Getting Deals Done™

Colliers Amold - Tampa / Clearwater / Orlando / Ft. Myers
Colliers International is & worldwide affiliation of independently owned and operated companies with offices worldwide.

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright. This e-maii contains information which
may be confidentiai or privileged. If you ara not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return e-mail, do not use or disclose the
contents and delate the message and any attachments from your system. Unless specifically stated, this e-mail does not constitute formal
advice or commitment by the sender or Colliers Armold or any of its subsidiaries.



